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0 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
0 CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
11
12 RVCA PLATFORM, LLC, a CASENO.: ¥ ': VUB-‘“ I ﬁ 56
Delaware limited liability company,
13 C
4 - Plaintiff, COMPLAINT FOR: dgg
VS. 1. TRADEMARK A}j ‘
15 INFRINGEMENT; and Wy
—NAUTICA APPAREL;INC; a :
16 | Delaware corporation; and DOES 1 2.  UNFAIR COMPETITION
- through 10, inclusive, .
3 Defendants DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
19
20
21
22 Plaintiff RVCA LICENSING, LLC (“Plaintiff” and/or “RVCA”), by its
23 | attorneys, Ezra | Brutzkus | Gubner LLP, complaining of trademark infringement
24 | and unfair competition alleges as follows:
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1 PARTIES
2 1. Plaintiff, RVCA PLATFORM, LLC., is located 919 Sunset Drive , in
3 [ the city of Costa Mesa, California, County of Orange, California 92627, and is a
4| limited liability company existing under the laws of the State of Delaware.
5 2. Upon information and belief, Defendant NAUTICA APPAREL, INC.
6 | (“Defendants” and/or “NATUICA?”) is a Delaware corporation, with an address for
7| the conduct of its business at 40 West 57th Street, New York, New York 10019,
8 NATURE OF THE ACTION
9 3. This is an action at law and in equity for trademark infringement and
10 | unfair competition in violation of the Trademark Act of 1946, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1501 et
11| seq. (“Lanhém Act”); trademark infringement in violation of California Business &
12 || Protessions Code §§ 14320,14330 and 14355: and unlawiul, unfair or fraudulent
13 | business act[s] or unfair, deceptive, untrue or misleading advertising” in violation
14 | of California Business & Professions Code § 17200. Plaintiff herein seeks
15 | damages and/or an accounting of Defendant’s profits, and to enjoin Defendant
16 | from using, without Plaintiff’s authorization, the federally registered, VA and
17 | RVCA Crest trademark (the “Trademark™), and/or any colorable imitation thereof,
18 {| on or in connection with apparel products, which use by Defendants constitutes
19 | trademark infringement and unfair competition under federal and California law.
20 JURISDICTION AND VENUE
21 4. This court has original subject matter jurisdiction over this action
22 | pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1338(a) and 15 U.S.C. § 1121 and as this action arises
23 | - under the Federal Trademark Act (“The Lanham Act of 1946"), jurisdiction is
24 || conferred upon this Court by 28 U.S.C. Sec. 1338(b). Further, this court has
25 | jurisdiction over the Plaintiff’s pendent and common law claims pursuant to 28
26 | U.S.C. § 1367.
27 5. Venue is proper in the Central District of California ih that Defendant
28 | transacts business affairs in the district and the subject infringement giving rise to
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the claim involves the Defendant’s infringement of a trademark owned by the

2 | Plaintiff by sales of the infringing goods which occurred in the district with such
3 | acts giving rise to the claims within the district. _
4 6. Personal jurisdiction exists in that Defendants derive substantial
5| revenue from this State; engage in a persistent course of conduct in this State; the
6 | subject claim arises from Defendant’s tortuous act within the State resulting in
7 | injury to Plaintiff in the State of Califomia; and because Defendant has otherwise
8 | established contacts within the state sufficient to make the exercise of personal
9 | jurisdiction proper.
10 FACTS AND ALLEGATIONS COMMON TO ALL CLAIMS
11 7. The allegations of the foregoing Paragraphs are repeated and
2| incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein. |
13 8. At all times material to this Complaint, Plaintiff has been and is now
14 | engaged in the business of the design, manufacture, marketing, distribution and
15 | sale of men’s and women’s apparel.
16 9. Beginning at least as early as October 1, 2001, RVCA designed, N
17 | adopted and began using the highly distinctive design VA and RVCA Crest
18 | - Trademark on and in connection with the sale of apparel products. Since that time
19 | RVCA has continuously used the VA and RVCA Crest Trademark on labels, hang
20 tags, on apparel and marketing materials in interstate commerce in the United
21| States as a trademark and/or source identifier for Plaintiff's apparel products. The
22 | VA and RVCA Crest Trademark has been used as a stand alone mark as well as
23 used with other words and/or distinctive design elements and as a means of
24 | distinguishing RVCA’s apparel goods from the apparel goods of others. |
25 10. At all times since October 1, 2001, RVCA has been and still is the
26 || sole proprietor of all right, title and interest in and to the VA and RVCA Crest
27 | Trademark, and RVCA is the sole proprietor thereof.
284 ///

3

COMPLAINT FOR TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT AND UNFAIR COMPETITION




Case 2:08-cv-01436-CAS-PJW  Document1l  Filed 02/2(9/2008 Page 4 of 26
{ -

11. At all times since October 1,2001, RVCA has been and still is, the

2| sole rightful manufacturer of garments or wearing apparel bearing the
3| aforementioned VA and RVCA Crest Trademark, and has had, and still has, the
4 | exclusive right to use said Trademark and to sell apparel under the same, with
5| substantial revenue generated from products using and/or bearing the VA and
6 | RVCA Crest Trademark. A
7 ~12.  That pursuéht to such sole and exclusive rights, RVCA has compliéd
8 | in all respects with the laws governing trademarks in the United States and
9 | accordingly owns United States Trademark Registration No. 3,333,901 for the VA
10 | and RVCA Crest Trademark on the Principal Register of the United States Patent
11 | and Trademark Office (the “USPTO”) and owns all goodwill associated therewith,
12 | for use on the extensive list of apparel products listed therein, including short
13 | sleeved and long sleeved T-shirts.
14 13. As noted above, short and long sleeved T-shirts are among the goods
15 | upon which RVCA has used the VA and RVCA Crest Trademark upon and for
16 | which the VA and RVCA Crest Trademark is registered for use upon.
17 14.  The aforementioned registration for the VA and RVCA Crest
18 | Trademark is valid, subsisting, and in full force and effect. In additibn, in
19 || accordance with 15 U.S.C. § 1111, the VA and RVCA Crest Trademark has been
20 | used, displayed on RVCA goods, on labels sewn to, on hang tags, marketing
21 | material and advertising accompanied by a ™ and/or ® to provide notice that
22 | RVCA claimed ownership of the mark or, after the application had proceeded to
23 | registration at the U.S. Trademark Office, that the mark was federally registered in
24 | RVCA’s name.
25 15.  Since the creation and adoption of the VA and RVCA Crest
26 | Trademark, RVCA has used the Trademark in some manner on virtually every
27 | item of apparel sold by RVCA and, accordingly, the "Eradernark has become one of
28 /77
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the primary manners by which consumers recognize Plaintiff’s goods and identify

2 | RVCA as the source of such apparel products.
3 16. By means of diverse media targeted toward RVCA’s consumer
4 | demographic, RVCA has extensively used, advertised and promoted the VA and
51 RVCA Crest Trademark throughout the United States by way of, but not limited to,’
6 | national publications, the Internet, product placement, sponsorship of professional
7| athletes and direct mail sales catalogs. - '
8 17.  RVCA also has a very good reputation in the apparel, art, music and
9 || charitable industries for supporting artists and worldwide charitable organizations
10 || through their Artist Network Program ANP which is a program by which RVCA
11 | sponsors art exhibits, promotes emerging musicians and through the sale of select,
T2 artist designed apparel donates partial proceeds there from to charitable
13 | organizations on local, national and international basis. Through such
14 | identification of socially aware and culturally diverse artists and emerging
15 || musicians, RVCA has not only established an outstanding reputation and loyal -
16 | consumer following for its original and artistic clothing and clothing designs, but
17| also strengthened the allegiance and loyalty of consumers who recognize and
18 || respect RVCA for being an-unconventional, socially responsible corporation.
19 18.  The highly distinctive VA and RVCA Crest Trademark when utilized
20 | on apparel signifies to consumers that the product is from RVCA and it is of the
21 | highest quality and has been responsibly manufactured and distributed. Whether
22 | RVCA manufactures apparel or licenses third parties to do so on their behalf,
23 | RVCA’s apparel is of the highest standards and has been widely accepted by the
24 | public and 1s enormously popular.
25 19.  As aconsequence of RVCA’s long, comprehensive, diverse and
26 | continuous use of the VA and RVCA Crest Trademark throughout the United
27 | States, the consuming public and the trade have come to recognize and identify
28 | RVCA as the single source of apparel products bearing, using or associated with
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the VA and RVCA Crest Trademark and RVCA derives substantial goodwill and

2 | value from this identification by the consuming public and the trade.
3 | DEFENDANT’S INFRINGING ACTIVITIES
4 20.  Upon information and belief, NAUTICA is a manufacturer, distributor
5| and retailer of apparel.
6 21.  Long after Plaintiff had designed, adopted and used the Trademark on
7| orin connection with apparel and without Plaintiff’s permission or authorization,
8 | NAUTICA began using as a mark in interstate commerce and continues to use,
9 | manufacture, market and/or sell clothing in interstate commerce, including T-shirts
10 || that directly copy and willfully infringe Plaintiff’s Trademark (hereinafter the
11 | “Infringing Goods”).
12 22 Specifically, NAUT ICA has promoted its Infringing Goods through a
13 | nationally distributed periodical Everydéy with Rachel Ray and sold said
14 | Infringing Goods at the national department store chain Macy’s: A photograph |
15 | showing the Infringing Goods appeared on page 40 of the Summer Special issue off
16 | Everyday withmli;c“hai{a;_speciﬁcally indicates the Infringing Goods
17 | manufactured and sold by NAUTICA are available at “Macy’s stores”. A true and
18 | accurate copy of the cover of the Summer Special issue of Everyday with Rachel
19 | Ray and page 40 therein is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” (this particular version
20 | of'the Infringing Goods is hereinafter referred to as NAUTICA 1).
21 23.  NAUTICA has also promoted and sold Infringing Goods through the
22 | nationally distributed catalog Antenna. A photograph showing the Infringing
23 || Goods appeared on page 83 of the Fall 2007 issue of Antenna specifically indicates
24 || the infringing shirt on the lower right hand s corner of the page is manufactured
25 | and sold by “Nautica Jean, Co.” and was available for purchase for twenty six
26 | dollars and fifty cents ($26.50). A true and accuréte copy of the cover of the Fall
27 | 2007 issue of Antenna and page 83 therein is attached hereto as Exhibit “B” (this
280 /17
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particular version of the Infringing Goods is hereinafter referred to as NAUTICA

20 3).
3 24.  Moreover, attached hereto as Exhibit “C” (hereinafter referred to as
4 | NAUTICA 3) is a more egregious infringement of Plaintiff’s Trademark by
5 | Defendant in which not only has Defendant obviously and willfully directly copied
6 | the long-standing Trademark of Plaintiff, but the Defendant has atfempted to
7 | misappropriate all of the consumer recognition and goodwill Plaintiff has
8 | established in the Trademark by intentionally confusing consumers by using the
9 | Trademark under the words NAUTICA JEANS COMPANY.
10 25.  NAUTICA’s Infringing Goods were and are being distributed and
11 | sold in the same types of retail stores, Internet sites, catalogs and other retail
27| channels of trade and to the same class of consumers as the family of products
13 | offered under Plaintiff’s Trademark are sold.
14 26. Because NAUTICA is a larger, more powerful corporation with
15 || greater resources and wider distribution than the Plaintiff, through the
16 | manufacture, distribuﬁon and sale of various versions of the Trademark in close
17 | association with the NAUTICA corporate identity, NAUTICA is intentionally
18 | violating ahd vacating the intellectual property rights of Plaintiff by causing the
19 | public to assume that the Trademark belongs to NAUTICA and/or that the Plaintiff
20 | is somehow associated with or connected to NAUTICA.
21 27. On September 20, 2007, Plaintiff sent NAUTICA cease and desist
22 | correspondence demanding that the manufacture and sale of the Infringing Goods
23 | immediately cease and that NAUTICA provide an accounting providing the
24 | number of goods manufactured, distributed and/or sold
25 28.  On October 11, 2007, counsel for NAUTICA responded to the above
26 | noted cease and desist letter by alleging the Trademark was “weak at best”,
27 | denying infringement, refusing to provide any accounting as per sales of the
28 ///
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Infringing Goods and indicating that “its crest design t-shirt was a limited

2 | production, which has ceased.”
3 29. Plaintiff is informed and believes that NAUTICA has produced,
4 | manufactured, designed, marketed, offered for sale and sold substantial quantities
5| ofInfringing Goods bearing the Plaintiff’s Trademark and has obtained and
6 | continues to obtain substantial profits from such sales.
7  30. Upon information and belief, even a cursory, preliminary trademark
8 | clearance search incorporating the design search codes for particular design
9 | elements incorporating Plaintiff’s Trademark would have revealed Plaintiff
10 | Trademark as used and registered on identical products to NAUTICA’s Infringing
11 | Goods. |
2 31. Upon mtformation and beliet, Defendant’s infringing conduct has been
13 | undertaken willfully by directly copying Plaintiff’s Trademark as it appears to be
14 | virtually impossible that an identical design (absent the letters representative of
15 | both companies) could be independently created and, thus, it is clear NAUTICA’s
16 | infringing conduct was in an blatant attempt to confuse consumers and divert sales
17 | from Plaintiff to NAUTICA.
18 32.  Plaintiff is informed and believes that NAUTICA has in the past and
19 | continues to manufacture, source, market and/or sell apparel, including T-shirts,
20 | that infringes Plaintiff’s Trademark which is causing great damage and irreparable
21 | harm to Plaintiff including: '
22 a. Depriving Plaintiff of its statutory rights to use and control its
23 | Trademark;
24 2. Creating a likelihood of confusion, mistake and
25 | deception among consumers and the trade as to the source of the Infringing Goods:
26 3. Causing the consuming public to associate NAUTICA
27 | with the Trademark and vice versa;
2810 ///
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1 4. Causing incalculable and irreparable damage to

2 | Plaintiff’s goodwill and destroying the capacity of its Trademark to differentiate

3 Pléintiff’s products from others; and

4 5. Causing Plaintiff to lose sale of its genuine clothing

5| products. |

6 33.  NAUTICA’s infringement constitutes a willful and malicious

7 | violation of Plaintiff’s trademark ownership rights aimed at preventing Plaintiff

8 | from continuing to build a business around a Trademark that it has long used and

9 | possessed. | |
10 FIRST CLAIM
11 FEDERAL TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT
2 (I5U.S.C. §§ 1114-1117; Lanham Act §32)
13 34.  Plaintiff repeats and hereby incorporates herein by reference, as
14 | though specifically pleaded herein, the allegations in paragraphs 1 through 33
15 | above. -
16 35. Without Plaintiff consent, NAUTICA has used, in connection with
17 | the sale, offering for sale, distribution and advertising of apparel, a design that
18 | infringes upbn Plaintiff’s federally registered Trademark.
19 36. These acts of trademark infringement have been willfully committed
20 | with the intent to cause confusion, mistake, or deception, and are in violation of 15
21 | U.S.C.§1114.
22 37. As adirect and proximate cause of NAUTICA'’s infringing activities,
23 | Plaintiff has suffered, and will continue to suffer unless and until suéh activity is
24 | enjoined by the Court, irreparable damage and inherently unquantifiable injury and
25 | harm to it business, reputation and consumer goodwill. Moreover, NAUTICA’s
26 | conduct will cause Plaintiff to lose sales to which it otherwise would be entitled
27 | and such activity is enjoined by this Court.
28 (- /17
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38. NAUTICA’s infringement of Plaintiff’s Trademark as alleged herein

2 | 1san exceptional case and was intentional, entitling Plaintiff to treble its actual

3 damages and to an aWard of attorney’s fees under 15 U.S.C. §§ 1117(a) and

41 1117(b).

5 SECOND CLAIM

6 FEDERAL UNFAIR COMPETITION

7 (False Designation of Origin and False Description)

8 (1S U.S.C. § 1125(a); Lanham Act § 43(a))

9 39.  Plaintiff repeats and hereby incorporates herein by reference, as
10 | though specifically pleaded herein, the allegations in paragraphs 1 through 38
11 | above. _
12 40. NAUTICA’s conduct constitutes the use of symbols or devices
13 | tending to falsely to describe the Infringing Goods, within the meaning of 15
14 | U.S.C. § 1125(a)(1) and is likely to cause confusion, mistake, or deception by or in
15 || the public as to the affiliation, connection, association, origin, sponsorship or
16 | approval of the Inf_ringing Goods to the detriment of the Plaintiff and in violation
17| of 15U.S.C. § 1125(a)(1).
18 41.  As adirect and proximate cause of NAUTICA’s infringing activities, .
19 || Plaintiff has suffered, and will continue to suffer unless and until such activity is
20 | enjoined by the Court, irreparable damage and inherently unquantifiable injury and
21 | harm to it business, reputétion and consumer goodwill. Moreover, NAUTICA’s
22 | conduct will cause Plaintiff to lose sales to which it otherwise would be entitled
23 | and such activity is enjoined by this Court.
24 42.  NAUTICA’s willful and malicious conduct is causing, and is likely to
25 | continue to cause, injury to the public and to Plaintiff, and Plaintiff is entitled to
26 | recover Plaintiff’s actual damages and/or an award of NAUTICA’s profits, costs
27 | and reasonable attorney’s fees under 15 U.S.C. §§ 1116 and 1117. Any such
28 dafnages and/or profits should be trebled pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117(a).

10
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1 THIRD CLAIM
2 TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT UNDER CALIFORNIA LAW
3 (Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code §§ 14320, 14330, 14335 & 14340)
4 43.  Plaintiff repeats and hereby incorpofates herein by reference, as
5 | though specifically pleaded herein, the allegations in paragraphs 1 through 42
6 | above. | |
7 44. NAUTICA’s infringement of Plaintiff’s federally registered trademark
8 || 1s likely to cause consumer confusion and dilution of Plaintiff’s trademark in
9 || violation of California Business & Professions Code §§ 14320, 14330 and 14335.
10 45. NAUTICA infringed Plaintiff’s trademark with knowledge and intent
11 || to cause confusion, mistake or deception.
12 46, NAUTICA s conduct is aggravated by the Kind of willfulness,
13 || wantonness, malice and conscious indifference to the rights and welfare of Plaintiff
14 | for which California law allows the imposition of exemplary damages.
15 47.  Pursuant to California Business & Professions Code §§ 14340, B
16 | Plaintiff is entitled to damages in the amount of three times NAUTICA’s profits
17 | and tree times all damages suffered by Plaintiff by reason of NAUTICA's
18 | manufacture, use, display or sale of the Infringing Goods.
19 ' FOURTH CLAIM
20 UNFAIR COMPETITION UNDER CALIFORNIA LAW
21 (Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code § 17200)
22 48.  Plaintiff repeats and hereby incorporates herein by reference, as
23 | though specifically pleaded herein, the allegations in paragraphs 1 through 42
24 | above.
25 49. NAUTICA’s infringement of Plaintiff’s Trademark constitutes
26 | “unlawful, unfair or fraudulent business act[s] or practice[s] and unfair, untrue or
27 | misleading advertising” within the meaning of California Business and Professions
28 || Code § 17200.

11
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50. - Asa consequence of NAUTICA’s actions, Plaintiff is entitled an

2 | order that NAUTICA disgorge all profits on the manufacture, use, display or sale
3| ofthe Infringing Goods.
4 PRAYER FOR JUDGMENT
5 WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays that this Court grant it the following relief
6 1. Adjudge that Plaintiff’s Trademark has been infringed by Defendant
7 | NAUTICA in violation of Plaintiff’s rights under common law, 15 U.S.C. § 1114
8 | and/or California law; |
9 2. Adjudge that Defendant NAUTICA has competed unfairly with-
10 | Plaintiff in violation of Plaintiff’s rights under common law, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a)
11 | and/or California law;
12 37 Adjudge that Defendant NAUTICA and its agents, officers,
13 | employees, representatives, successors, assigns, attorneys and all other persons
14 | acting for, with, by, through or under authority from Defendant NAUTICA, and
15 || each of them, be preliminarily and permanently enjoined from:
16 (a)  using Plaintiff’s Trademark as depicted in Exhibit A, or any
17 || colorable imitation thereof;
18 (b) using any traderﬁark that imitates or is confusingly similar to or
19 || in any way similar to Plaintiff’s Trademark, or that is likely to cause confusion,
20 | mistake, deception or public misunderstanding as to the origin of Cisco’s products
21 || or their connectedness to Defendant;
22 4. Adjudge that Defendant. NAUTICA be required to file with the Court -
23 | and serve on Plaintiff within thirty (30) days after entry of the Judgment, a report
24 | in writing under oath a complete list of individuals and entities from whom or
25 | which it purchased, and to whom or which it sold, offered for sale, distributed,
26 | advertised or promoted, Infringing Goods as alleged in this Complaint;
27\ /11
281 ///
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5. Adjudge that, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117, Defendant NAUTICA be

2 || held liable for all damages suffered by Plaintiff resulting for the acts alleged
3 heréin;
4 6. Adjudge that, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117, Defendant be compelled
5| toaccount and disgorge to Plaintiff any and all profits derived by it from its illegal
6| acts complained of herein and that Plaintiff be awarded the greater of (1) three
7| times Defendant NAUTICA’s profits, or (2) three times any damages sustained by
8 | Plaintiff, plus prejudgment interest;
9 7. Adjudge that Defendant NAUTICA be required to pay Plaintiff
10 | punitive damages for its blatant, willful, knowing oppression, fraud, malice and
11 | gross negligence, whether grounded on proof of actual damages incurred by
12 Plaintiff or on proof of Defendant NAUTICA s unjust enrichment; -
13 8. Adjudge that Defendant Plaintiff be awarded its costs and
14 || disbursements incurred in connection with this action, including Plaintiff’s
15 | reasonable attorney s fees and investigative expenses; and
16 0. Adjudge that all such other relief be awarded to Plalntlff as this Court
17 | deems just and proper.
18
19 Dated: February 28, 2008 Respectfully submitted,
20 EZRA BRU US GUBNER, LLP
21 By: La é&——-
22 MAR\K D. BRUTZKUS
23 MICHAEL W. HICKS
Attorneys for Plaintiff
24 RVCA PLATFORM, LLC
25
26
27
28

13

COMPLAINT FOR TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT AND UNFAIR COMPETITION




N

~ O W

10
11

Case 2:08-cv-01436-C(AS-PJW Document1  Filed 02/2(9/2008 Page 14 of 26

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff hereby demands a trial by jury on the claims made herein.

Dated: February 28, 2008 Respectfully submitted,

EZRA BRUTZKUS GUBNER, LLP

MARK D. BRUTZKUS
MICHAEL W. HICKS
Attorneys for Plaintiff
RVCA PLATFORM, LLC
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE FOR DISCOVERY

This case has been assigned to District Judge Christina A. Snyder and the assigned
discovery Magistrate Judge is Patrick J. Walsh.

The case number on all documents filed with the Court should read as follows:

Cv08- 1436 CAS (PJwWx)

Pursuant to General Order 05-07 of the United States District Court for the Central
District of California, the Magistrate Judge has been designated to hear discovery related
motions.

All discovery related motions should be noticed on the calendar of the Magistrate Judge

NOTICE TO COUNSEL

A copy of this notice must be served with the summons and complaint on all defendants (if a removal action is
filed, a copy of this notice must be served on all plaintiffs).

Subsequent documents must be filed at the following location:

[X] Western Division [L] Southern Division Eastern Division
312 N. Spring St., Rm. G-8 411 West Fourth St., Rm. 1-053 3470 Twelfth St.,, Rm. 134
Los Angeles, CA 90012 Santa Ana, CA 92701-4516 Riverside, CA 92501

Failure to file at the proper location will result in your documents being returned to you.

CV-18 (03/06) NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE FOR DISCOVERY
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+ UNITED STAT{ NSTRICT COURT, CENTRAL DISTRICT OF ( ~IFORNIA
CIVIL COVER SHEET
| (a) PLAINTIFFS (Check box if you are representing yourself [:]) DEFENDANTS
RVCA PLATFORM, LLC, a Delaware limited NAUTICA APPAREL, INC., a Delaware
liability company corporation; and DOES 1 through 10,

{b) county of Residence of First Listed Plaintiff (Exceptin U.S. Plaintiff Cases).

inclusive
County of Residence of First Listed Defendant (In U.S. Plaintiff Cases Only):

(c) Attorneys (Firm Name, Address and Telephone Number. If you are representing yourself,

provide same. )

MARK D. BRUTZKUS,
MICHAEL W. HICKS,

SBN 128102
SBN 182783

EZRA BRUTZKUS GUBNER LLP

21650 Oxnard Str
Woodland Hills,
(818) 827-9000

eet, Suite 500
California 91367

Attoneys (If Known)

[ 1 u.S. Govemment Plaintiff

[ 2 U.S. Government Defendant [_] 4

BASIS OF JURISDICTION (Place an X in one box anly.)

X]s

Federal Question

(U.S. Government Not a Party)

Parties in Item Hil)

Diversity (Indicate Citizenship of

Citizen of This State

Citizen of Another State [__] 2

Citizen or Subjectofa’
Foreign Country

'CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES

(Place an X in one box for plaintiff and one for defendant.}

PTF DEF
Cd1 [+

2
[ds [s

- For Diversi

Incorporated or Principal Place

of Business in this State

ty Cases Only
PTF DEF
(4 34

Incorporated and Principal Place [ 15 [_]5
of Business in Another State

Foreign Nation

(Js e

V.

ORIGIN (Piace an X in one box only.)
X1 Original [ J 2 Removed from [] 3 Remanded from [ 4 Reinstatedor [ & Transferred from (] & Multi-District (I Appeal to District
Proceeding State Court Appeliate Court Reopened another distnct Litigafion Judge from Magistrate
(specify): Judge
V. REQUESTED IN COMPLAINT: JURY DEMAND: !E Yes \:] No (Check 'Yes' only if demanded in complaint.)

CLASS ACTION under F.R.

C.P. 23: I::l Yes l:l No

(] MONEY DEMANDED IN COMPLAINT: $

VI. CAUSE OF ACTION

Trademark Infringement:

(Cite the U.S. Civil Statute under which you are filing and write a brief statement of cause. Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity.)

Trademark Act of 1946,

15 U.Ss.C. Sec.

1501 et seq.

VII.

D4oo State
Reapportionment

C_] 410 Antitrust

[] 430 Banks and Banking

(] 450 Commerce/ICC Rates/etc

[ 460 Deportation

] 470 Racketeer Influenced and
Corrupt Organizations

{_] 480 Consumer Credit

{1 490 cable/sat Tv

[_1 810 Selective Service

(] 850 Securities/Commodities/
Exchange

[ 875 customer Challenge
12 USC 3410

[ 890 Other Statutory

Actions
[ 891 Agricultural Act

] 892 Economic Stabilization
Act
(] 893 Environmental Matters

(] 894 Energy Allocation Act

NATURE OF SUIT (Place an X in one box only )

D 110 Insurance

{1120 Marine

1130 Miller Act

] 140 Negotiable Instrument

J4s0 Recovery of Overpayment
& Enforcement of
Judgment

] 151 Medicare Act

] 152 Recovery of Defaulted
Student Loan
(Excl. Veterans)

(1153 Recovery of Overpayment
of Veteran's Benefits

"] 160 Stockholders' Suits

(1 190 Other Contract

[ 195 Contract Product Liability

166 Franchlse

] 210 Land Condemnation
D 220 Foreclosure

1 1365

I
[ 1310 Airplane
{1315 Airplane Product

Liability
[ 1320 Assault, Libel &
la30

Stander

Fed. Employers'
(340
([ Jaas

Liability
[J3s0

Marine

Marine Product
(1385
T

Liabitity
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Product Liability
Other Personal
Injury
[J 362 Personal Injury-
Med Malpractice
Personal injury-
Product Liability

(] 368

Asbestos Personal

(1370 Other Fraud
(1371 Truth in Lending
"} 380 Other Personal
Property Damage
[ 385 Property Damage
Product Liability

[ J422 Appeal 28 USC
158

[1 423 Withdrawal 28

uscC 157

1 441 Votlng
[ Ja42 Employment

[Jaas Housing/Acco-
mmodations

[ 444 welfare

[_1 445 American with

RRISONERBPETITIONS

(1 510 Motions to
Vacate
Sentence

(1 530 General

[T7] 535 Death Penalty

|1 540 Mandamus/
Other

[ 550 Civil Rights

[__1 555 Prison
Condition

iU RE/PENAEDLY
=[] 610 Agriculture
[C_] 620 Other Food &
Drug

(] 625 Drug Related
Seizure of
Property 21
USC 881

[__1 630 Liquor Laws

Habeas Corpus

(1 710Fair Labor
Standards Act

(720 Labor/Mgmt.
Relations

[ J730LaborMgmt.
Reporting &
Disclosure Act

E]740Railway Labor Act

[ 17900ther Labor Litig.

791Empl. Ret. Inc.
L _ ?’Securl Actu -

(1820 COpynghts
{830 Patent
IXI 840 Trademark

D 861 HIA (1395ff)
[ 862 Black Lung (923)
[Js63 pwc/ipww
(405(g)) ]
1864 SSID Title XVI

[T] 230 Rent Lease & Ejectment Injury Product Disabilities - |:| 865 RSI (405(g))
[_1 895 Freedom of Info. Act Liability Employment 640 RR. &Truck |E - e
900 Appeal of Fee Determina- | 240 Torts to Land ™ i i -
PP . 446 American with [__] 650 Airline Regs D 870 T U s,
tion Under Equal (1245 Tort Product Liability Disabilities - [_1 660 Occupational p?;ﬁ;é or
- écceﬁ tto Ju?tlcef [ 290 Al Other Real Property Other Safety/Health Defendant)
onstitutionality o [ Ja40 Other Civil [ 690 Other (1871 RS - Third Party
State Statutes Rights 26 USC 7609
VHi(a). IDENTICAL CASES: Has this action been previously filed and dismissed, remanded or closed? [J] No [J Yes
if yes, list case number(s)
FORﬁFICE(t(SE)%N %:-ﬂCas\‘ \ﬁmber
g n a2 . EA
CIVIL COVER SHEET ) Vv U 0 J., 7 U Page 10f2

CV-7INT5) N/

CCD-JS44
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AFTER COMPLETING THE FRONT SIDE OF FORM CV-71, COMPLETE THE INFORMATION REQUESTED BELOW.

VIIi(b). RELATED CASES: Have any cases been previously filed that are related to the present case?: No [ ] Yes

If yes, list case number(s):

" Civil cases are deemed related if a previously filed case and the present case:
(Check all boxes that apply) | A. Arise from the same or closely related transactions, happenings, or events; or A
" [_1B. Call for determination of the same or substantially related or similar questions of law and fact; or
[ ]C. For other reasons would entail substantial duplication of labor if heard by different judges; or

[__1D. Involve the same patent, trademark or copyright, and one of the factors identified above
in a, b or c also is present.

IX. VENUE: List the California County, or State if other than California, in which. EACH named plaintiff resides (Use an additional sheet if necessary)

(] Check here if the U.S. government, its agencies or employees is a named plaintiff.
Los Angeles

List the California County, or State if other than California, in which EACH named defendant resides. (Use an additional sheet if necessary).

] Check here if the U.S. government, its agencies or employees is a named defendant.
New York

—List the Catifornia County, or State if other tharr Catifornia, imwhich EACH ClaifT arose.  (Use an additional sheet ¥ ecessary)
Note: In land condemnation cases, use the location of the tract of land involved.

Los Angeles

/][r, )

X. SIGNATURE OF ATTORNEY (OR PRO PER): ] Vs ——  Date 02/28/08
' MICHAEL W. HICKS SBN 182783

Notice to Counsel/Parties: The CV-71 (JS-44) Civil Cover Sheet and the information contained herein neither replace nor supplement the
filing and service of pleadings or other papers as required by law. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in
September 1974, is required pursuant to Local Rule 3-1 is not filed but is used by the Clerk of the Court for the purpose of statistics, venue
and initiating the civil docket sheet. (For more detailed instructions, see separate instructions sheet.)

Key to Statistical codes relating to Social Security Cases:

Nature of Suit Code  Abbreviation Substantive Statement of Cause of Action

861 HIA All claims for health insurance benefits (Medicare) under Title 18, Part A, of the Social
Security Act, as amended. Also, include claims by hospitals, skilled nursing facilities, efc., for
certification as providers of services under the program. (42 U.S.C. 1935FF (b))

'862 BL All claims for "Black Lung" benefits under Title 4, Part B, of the Federal Coal Mine Heaith
and Safety Act of 1969. (30 U.S.C. 923)

863 DIwC All claims filed by insured workers for disability insurance benefits under Title 2 of the Social
Security Act, as amended; plus all claims filed for child's insurance benefits based on
disability. (42 U.S.C. 405(g))

863 DIWW All claims filed for widows or widowers insurance benefits based on disability under Title 2 of
the Social Security Act, as amended. (42 U.S.C. 405(g))

864 SSID All claims for supplemental security income payments based upon disability filed under Title
16 of the Social Security Act, as amended.

865 RSl Al claims for retirement (old age) and survivors benefits under Title 2 of the Social Security
Act, as amended. (42 U.S.C. (@)}

CV-71 (07/05) . CIViL COVER SHEET Page 2 of 2
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UNITED S'l ‘S DISTRICT COURT, CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CA( JORNIA
INSTRUCTION. FOR ATTORNEYS COMPLETING CIVIL COVER SHEET FORM
Authority for Civil Cover Sheet

The CV-71(JS-44) Civil Cover Sheet and the information contained herein neither replace nor supplement the filing and service of pleadings or other papers as
required by law except as provided by local rules of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is required for the
use of the Clerk of Court for the purpose of initiating the civil docket sheet. Consequently, a civil cover sheet is submitted to the Clerk of Court for each civil
complaint filed. The attorney filing a case should complete the form as follows:

(a)

(b)

(©)

PLAINTIFFS - DEFENDANTS. Enter names (last, first, middle initial) of plaintiff and defendant. If the plaintiff or defendant is a Government Agency use
only the full name or standard abbreviations. If the plalntlff or defendant is an official within a government agency, identify first the agency and then the
official giving both name and title.

County of Residence. For each civil case filed, except U.S. plaintiff cases, enter the name of the county where the first listed plaintiff resides at the time of
filing. In U.S. plaintiff cases, enter the name of the county in which the first listed defendant resides at the time of filing. (NOTE: in land condemnation
cases, the county of residence of the "defendant” is the location of the tract of land involved.)

Attorneys. Enter firm name, address, telephone number, and attorney of record. If there are several attorneys, list them on an attachment, noting in this
section ("see attachment"). Refer to Locat Rules 83-2.7 and 41-6 for further information regarding change of attorney name, address, firm association,
phone number, fax number or e-mail address, and dismissal of action for failure of pro se plaintiff to keep Court apprised of current address.

JURISDICTION. The basis of jurisdiction is set forth under Rule 8(a), F.R.C.P., which requires that jurisdiction be shown in pleadings. Place an "X" in one
of the boxes. If there is more than one basis of jurisdiction, precedence is glven in the order shown below.

United States Plaintiff. (1) Jurisdiction is based on 28 U.S.C. 1345 and 1348. Suits by agencies and officers of the United States are included here.
United States Defendant. (2) When the plaintiff is suing the United States, its officers or agencies, place an "X" in this box.

Federal Question. (3) This refers to suits under 28 U.S.C. 1331 where jurisdiction arises under the Constitution of the United States, an amendment
to the Constitution, and act of Congress or a treaty of the United States. In cases where the U.S. is a party, the U.S. plaintiff or defendant code take
precedence and box 1 or 2 should be marked. :

Diversity of Citizenship. (4) This refers to suits under 28 U.S.C. 1332 where parties are citizens of different states. When box 4 is checked, the
citizenship of the different parties must be checked. (See Section Ill below) (Federal question actions take precedence over diversity cases.)

RESIDENCE (CITIZENSHIP) OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES. This section of the CV-71 (JS-44) is to be completed if diversity of citizenship was indicated
above. Mark this section for each principal party.

V..

ORIGIN. Place an "X" in one of the seven boxes:

(1) Original Proceedings. Cases which originate in the United States District Courts.

(2) Removed from State Court. Proceedings initiated in state courts may be removed to the district courts under Title 28 U.S.C. Section 1441. When the
petition for removal is granted, check this box.

(3) Remanded from Appellate court. Check this box for cases remanded to the district court for further action. Use the date of remand as the filing
date.

— —(4)-Reinstated-or Reopened.—Check-this-box-for cases-reinstated-orreopened-in rthedistrictxoun—.—Usﬁhweopemngdat&aﬂheﬂIing{iéte. —————— -

V1.

VII.

Vili(a)
Vili(b)

IX.

X.

(5) Transferred from Another District. For cases transferred under Title 28 U.S.C. Section 1404(a). DO NOT use this for within-district transfers
or multidistrict litigation transfers. When this box is checked, DO NOT check (6) below.

(6) Multidistrict Litigation. Check this box when a multidistrict case is transferred into the district under authority of Title 28 U.S.C. Section 1407.
When this box is checked, DO NOT check (5) above.

(7) Appeal to District Judge from Magistrate Judge Judgment. Check this box for an appeal from a magistrate judge's decision.

REQUESTED IN COMPLAINT.

Class Action. Place an "X" in this box if you are filing a class action under Rule 23, F.R.Cv.P.

Demand. In this space enter the dollar amount (in thousands of dollars) being demanded or indicate other demand such as a preliminary injunction.
Jury Demand. Check the appropriate box to indicate whether or not a jury is being demanded.

CAUSE OF ACTION. Report the civil statute directly related to the cause of action and give a brief description of the cause of action. Do not cite
jurisdictional statues unless diversity. Example: U.S. Civil Statute: 47 USC 553
Brief Description: Unauthorized reception of cable service

NATURE OF SUIT. Place an "X" in the appropriate box. MARK ONE BOX ONLY. If the cause of action fits more than one nature of suit, select the one
that best describes your cause of action.

IDENTICAL CASES. Indicate if an identical action has previously been filed and dismissed, remanded or closed. Insert the docket number
and judge's name, if applicable.

RELATED CASES. This section of the CV-71 (JS-44) is used to reference related cases, if any. If there are related cases, insert the docket numbers
and the corresponding judge's name for each case. Check all boxes that apply.

VENUE. This section of the CV-71 (JS-44) is used to identify the correct division in which the case will be filed. Please remember to indicate the residence
of EACH plaintiff and defendant and the county or state in which each claim arose.

If the United States government or an agency thereof is a plaintiff or defendant, place an "X" in the appropriate box. Indicate the residence of other parties,
if any.

In each category: for each party and claim, indicate the county, if in California. If other than California, you need only fo list the state or country.

Attorney or party appearing pro per must sign and date this form.

CV-71A (03/05) (JS-44 amended 11/04) INSTRUCTIONS FOR CIVIL COVER SHEET Page 1 of 1



